Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:46 AM

To: 'DarrellCampReports@gmail.com’; 'DCamp@wmht.org’

Subject: ALERT: The Senate & Assembly websites have REMOVED the 2020-21 legislative
session from their search features!

Attachments: senate-website-2020-missing.jpg; assembly-website-missing2020-first-photo.jpg;

assembly-website-missing-2020-second-photo.jpg

TO: Darrell Camp/WMHT — NEW YORK NOW

The below e-mail, sent to Dan Clark, came back that he is on vacation until June 15t — and that | should reach out to you,
which | am now doing with this MAJOR story.

Eeel free to call me for further information — including as to what is happening with the Assembly Judiciary Committee’s
impeachment investigation, about which you spoke on New York NOW's April 26" segment, when you introduced
yourself to viewers.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
wWww.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 10:47 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net’ <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'icampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com’
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org’ <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org’
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’ <luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com’

<zack fink@charter.com>: 'news@cbs6albany.com' <news@cbs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com’
<mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@TimesUnion.com’ <afries@TimesUnion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com’
<michael.gormley@newsday.com>; 'agronewold@politico.com' <agronewold@politico.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com’
<bhogan@nypost.com>; 'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com’
<RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>; 'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com’
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com’ <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; '‘BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
'Jmahoney@cnhi.com' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com’ <billmahoney@politico.com>;
'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com’
<Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>;
'mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com' <mmikati@columbiagreenemedia.com>; 'rnavarro@statewatch.com’
<rnavarro@statewatch.com>; 'nniedzwiadek@politico.com’ <nniedzwiadek@politico.com>; 'mikep@statewatch.com’
<mikep@statewatch.com>; 'tprecious@buffnews.com' <tprecious@buffnews.com>; 'nick.reisman@charter.com’
<nick.reisman@charter.com>; 'vancey.roy@newsday.com' <yancey.roy@newsday.com>; 'dslattery@nydailynews.com’
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